Western Idaho Youth Support Advisory Committee

Monday, July 22, 2024 – 1:00pm – 2:00pm Southwest District Health, 13307 Miami Lane, Caldwell, ID 83607

Virtual access: Click here to join the meeting

Committee Chair: Cody Ward (Imagine by Northpoint)
Vice Chair: Sarah Andrade (RISE, Inc.)

Time		Agenda Item	Presenter
1:00	ı	Call to Order	Cody W
		Called to order at 1:03pm	
1:01	Α	Approval of June Minutes	Cody W
		Toni moved to approve minutes, Tricia seconded minutes, all in favor	
1:02	1	 Icebreaker- Name, Organization/Capacity serving on Committee, If 	Cody W
		you could have an endless supply of any summer treat,	
		what would it be?	
1:10	ı	Special Topic(s)	All
		 Any questions or discussions from the group? 	
1:15	I	YouthROC Update	Savannah
		Data- Q4 and Annual Reports	S
		Working w/SWDH Data Analyst	
		As expected, referrals have dropped off over the Summer. There were only	
		10 referrals in July.	
		Please advocate for YouthROC with people in your community.	
		Some events are coming up, so we think referrals will pick up again soon.	
		Savannah has a meeting with data analysts at SWDH to do data dashboards	
		and reports of FY24 data showcasing impact, cost savings, etc.	
		FY25 IDJC Grant Award	
		YouthROC was awarded just over \$30,000 but cannot be used for day-to-	
		day operations.	
		Plan to use for the purchase of an EHR. AAFV is going to provide in-kind donations to support almost half the cost of the purchase and	
		implementation of the EHR. We are also going to use some of these funds	
		for materials for booths and providers. Finally, we'll use these funds for the	
		T-Care training (for the EHR), which is only \$250.	
		Next Steps:	
		T-Care Training	
		 EHR Purchase, Build, Implementation (CAP60) 	
		 MOUs- new or continuing with schools 	
		Savannah would like to strengthen relationships with	
		smaller school districts like Emmett, who has a need for	
		programs like YouthROC.	
1:35	ı	WIYSC Update	Cas A
		Permanent Location Remodel	Abigail H

		 Magellan Contract SWDH signed the new contract with Magellan the beginning of Clarvida Contract Amendments 	
		Contract amendments have been signed by Clarvida and will be signed by SWDH this week.	
		Contract amendments include a change in the cost/billing structure and scope of work to match the new Medicaid minimum standards and billing/reimbursement structure (no more third-party reimbursements).	
		 Monthly update from Clarvida First time visitors have stayed steady over time, but overall visits have gone down, which we think is because of summer break. 	
		Increase in community partner referrals from self-referrals/family. Gender breakdown hasn't been steady, so we're not sure if we are going to	
		end up generally seeing one more than the other. SUD usage increased in June, as well.	
		Conversations, meetings, and visits with partners have increased, which we think is why partner referrals have increased.	
		Clarvida staff has started to do more community trainings, like SBIRT. They are becoming more comfortable communicating with youth about SUDs and youth might be more comfortable talking to staff about it.	
		It has always been the plan to serve ages 5-9, but it doesn't make sense in the current temporary space. However, we are going to start providing	
		referrals, information, and resources to those ages. Questions from the group: addressing law enforcement referrals for youth with suicidal ideation/recent attempt (we can serve this population,	
		admittance may be on a case-by-case basis), addressing serving youth ages 5-9 (will provide resources to families and will start providing a full suite of services to youth when the new location opens late January 2025),	
		addressing serving youth with developmental and intellectual disabilities	
		(staff receive ongoing training to address this and they shouldn't be turned away for these reasons)	
1:59	I	Next meeting scheduled for August 26, 1:00-2:00pm	Cody W
	.	We will discuss term renewals at next month's meeting. Wrap up and Adjourn	Cody W
1:59	H		

I = information sharing/discussion | A = action needed | G = guidance requested

Next Meeting: August 26, 2024